@ B

Planning Commission
Remote Meeting Instructions for February 9, 2021 Meeting

In order to comply with all health orders and State guidelines to stop the spread of the COVID-19
Coronavirus, no physical location, including the City Council Chambers, will be set up for
viewing or participating in this meeting.

You can view the Planning Commission meeting by following the instructions below to watch the
YouTube live stream. By utilizing this option to view the meeting, you will not be able to provide
live input during the meeting. To provide live input, see the “Real Time” instructions near the
bottom of this page.

View by YouTube:

e From your laptop or computer, click the following link or enter it manually into your web
browser: (www.youtube.com/CityofGreeley). This will take you to the City of Greeley
YouTube channel where you will be able to view the meeting

Citizen input and public comment for items appearing on this agenda as
public hearing / quasi-judicial are valuable and welcome

There are several options for those who are interested in participating and sharing public
comments:

E-mail — Submit to cd_admin_team@greeleygov.com
All comments submitted by e-mail will be read into the record at the appropriate points during the
meeting in real time. Comments can be submitted up to and throughout the meeting.

Traditional Mail — Address to Planning Commission, 1100 10t Street, Greeley, CO 80631
All written comments must be received no later than the day of the meeting. Written comments
received by mail will also be read into the record in real time.

Real Time — Click the link below to register for the webinar. After registering, you will receive an
email with instructions for joining the meeting. During the meeting, use the Q&A feature at the
bottom of the screen. You will be called upon to speak at the appropriate time.

https://greeleygov.zoom.us/j/85492284693

Please visit the Planning Commission web page at https://greeleygov.com/government/b-c/boards-
and-commissions/planning to view and download the contents of the agenda packet. You are also
welcome to call the Planning office at 970-350-9780 if you have any other questions or require
special accommodations to attend a virtual hearing.



http://www.youtube.com/CityofGreeley
mailto:cd_admin_team@greeleygov.com
https://greeleygov.zoom.us/j/85492284693
https://greeleygov.com/government/b-c/boards-and-commissions/planning
https://greeleygov.com/government/b-c/boards-and-commissions/planning

( rn,%t(\i\

Greelcy

PLANNING COMMISSION

VI.

VII.

VIII.

XI.

Agenda
February 9, 2021
1:15 p.m.
Call to Order
Roll Call

Approval of minutes for meeting held on January 12, 2021
Election of Chair

Election of Vice-Chair

Designation of Location for Posting Notices

Designation of Planning Commission as Zoning Board of Appeals and Air Quality
and Natural Resources Commission

Terry Ranch Update
Presenters: Sean Chambers and Adam Jokerst, Water & Sewer
A public meeting to consider approval of a preliminary subdivision for 32 lots that

will consist of a single-family lot, duplex lots, tri-plex lots and two outlots in the
Residential Medium Density (R-M) zone district

Project Name: Cottages at Kelly Farms Preliminary Subdivision

Case No.: SUB2020-0025

Applicant: Melanie Foslien, Northern Engineering, on behalf of Benchmark
Custom Homes

Location: North of 4" Street, east of 59" Avenue, west of 57" Avenue

Presenter: Darrell Gesick, Planner I11

Staff Report

Adjournment



PLANNING COMMISSION HEARING DATES:

All hearings are held on the 2" and 4" Tuesdays of the month at 1:15 p.m. Agendas are posted at
http://greeleygov.com/government/b-c/boards-and-commissions/planning.

February 23, 2021 May 25, 2021
March 9, 2021 June 8, 2021
March 23, 2021 June 22, 2021
April 13, 2021 July 13, 2021
April 27, 2021 July 27, 2021
May 11, 2021

Please visit www.greeleygov.com for more information about the City’s response
to COVID-19 in order to protect public and employee health & safety



http://greeleygov.com/government/b-c/boards-and-commissions/planning
http://www.greeleygov.com/

( Tiq%

Colarado

Greelcy

PLANNING COMMISSION

Proceedings

January 12, 2021
(Zoom Webinar and viewable on City of Greeley YouTube)
1:15 p.m.

Call to Order

Vice Chair Briscoe called the meeting to order at 1:22 p.m. following a brief issue with
meeting technology.

Roll Call

Vice Chair Briscoe, Commissioners Andersen, Franzen, Modlin and Romulo were present.
Chair Yeater and Commissioner Schulte were absent.

Approval of December 8, 2020 Minutes
Commissioner Modlin moved to approve the minutes dated December 8, 2020.

Commissioner Andersen seconded the motion. The motion carried 5-0. (Chair Yeater and
Commissioner Schulte were absent.)

IV.  Approval of December 15, 2020 Special Meeting Minutes
Commissioner Andersen moved to approve the minutes dated December 15, 2020.
Commissioner Romulo seconded the motion. The motion carried 5-0. (Chair Yeater and
Commissioner Schulte were absent.)

V. Continuation of a public hearing to consider an Ordinance repealing Chapter 18.44
and Appendix D in their entirety, adding a new Chapter 18.44, amending portions of
Chapter 18.04.110, 18.42,030, and amending Appendix 18-B of the City of Greeley
Municipal Code, all regarding Landscaping, Irrigation, Buffers, and Screening
Standards
Project Name: Landscape Code Update
Case No.: CU2018-0002
Applicant: City of Greeley
Presenter: Marian Duran, Long-Range Planner
Marian Duran addressed the Commission and explained that the item was continued from
December 15, 2020. She described revisions that were made to the draft Landscape Code

Planning Commission 1 January 12, 2021

4



(Code) based upon comments and discussion during the previous hearing and offered to
answer any questions by the Commission.

Commissioner Modlin asked how the Code revisions would align with the timeline from
submittal of a building permit until issuance of a certificate of occupancy. Ms. Duran
advised that it would not affect building permits or any permits submitted by a developer

Referring to Open Space in the definitions section, Commissioner Andersen asked about
the rationale for the statement, “Usable open space shall not include required setbacks from
oil and gas facilities.” Ms. Duran noted that this is the current practice with every
development and added that usable open space must be on the lot, not in a public
right-of-way. Upon a follow-up question by Commissioner Andersen, Ms. Duran stated
that a setback is considered public right-of-way. Commissioner Andersen asked whether a
right-of-way is for utility access or land access. Ms. Duran reported that the language could
be interchangeable, but in this case it is for land access.

Commissioner Andersen asked whether perimeter treatments are required for all new
subdivisions. Ms. Duran stated that they were required and Commissioner Andersen
inquired about the rationale, referring to properties in the older parts of town that do not
have a perimeter treatment. Ms. Duran advised that the rationale includes reducing noise
levels, preserving the quality of life of a neighborhood, beautification and aesthetic design.
Community Development Director, Brad Mueller, added that older subdivisions had direct
access onto roads, whereas modern subdivision regulations generally do not allow for a
home to be accessed onto an arterial road. He added that the requirement for perimeter
treatments is also for safety and traffic efficiency. Planning Manager, Mike Garrott,
informed the Commission that perimeter landscape treatment is not a new criteria and has
been in the Code for quite some time.

Commissioner Andersen referred to the discussion during a prior worksession about
housing and the significant “missing middle.” She noted that new subdivisions or gated
communities with permanent landscaping to be maintained by a homeowner’s association
(HOA) seem directed to furthering the “missing middle” concept. She referenced older
neighborhoods without an HOA where homes are more affordable. Mr. Mueller stated that
the two examples are not incompatible, adding that within a subdivision, the City would
want to support the “missing middle” by not requiring extraneous landscaping. He noted
that there is also an allowance in the Code determining that a small subdivision or lot is
considered infill with different landscaping requirements.

Commissioner Andersen expressed concern that the requirement could potentially price
people out of the market when purchasing a home. Ms. Duran advised that the current
regulations regarding perimeter treatment are greater than what is now being proposed.
Commissioner Andersen observed that it seemed to preclude low income housing if it is
required to look like high income housing. Mr. Mueller stated that plan accounts for the
impact by reducing the standards, but it is important not to create situations where there is
no buffering between industrial or commercial and residential. He added that this has been
a standard urban design practice since the 1980s. Commissioner Andersen agreed, and
noted that since the 1980s affordable housing is less available and asked whether the trend
might be going in the wrong direction.

Planning Commission 2 January 12, 2021

5



Carol Kuhn, Chief Planner, addressed the Commission and noted that there are still
opportunities to purchase when dealing with infill and other areas. She stated that there is a
provision in the Minor, Major and Exclusions section that might not trigger landscaping
requirements, providing housing opportunities in the downtown area. Commissioner
Andersen observed that there did not seem to be opportunity with this Code to create
different middle areas.

Vice Chair Briscoe referenced some gated communities with a pronounced perimeter
versus other types of perimeter treatment that have been in place since the 1980s. He noted
the Bittersweet neighborhood with a perimeter plan that doesn’t seem onerous to
homeowners. Vice Chair Briscoe questioned whether the existence of an HOA or metro
district added a design element creating a per square foot cost that priced people out of the
market. He also questioned whether removal of the requirement would open up a huge
middle market.

Commissioner Franzen stated that in the case of a metro district, the cost to a homeowner is
on the back end in the form of taxes, but not on the front end in the cost of the home. He
did not feel the inclusion in an HOA or metro district would take away the middle market,
adding that infill lots seem to be a prime example for creating low income housing
opportunities. Commissioner Andersen continued that in earlier days, landscaping was not
a requirement for owners of new homes. Mr. Mueller advised that there are older areas of
town with perimeter landscaping, such as Virginia Hills, illustrating that landscaping does
not always create a situation where homeowners are responsible to maintain. Using the
example of the Bittersweet neighborhood, Mr. Mueller noted that if there were no
requirement, the subdivision would end up with all major roads lined with backyard fences
to the sidewalk. He explained the public space interest and the historic difference between
subdivisions of 1970s and 1980s and today.

Commissioner Modlin observed that whether it is low, middle or high income housing, an
owner or tenant would want privacy from the streetscape, whether it was provided by the
homeowner, a developer or an HOA. Commissioner Andersen stated that it would depend
upon who pays and for how long, and that some buyers might be willing to live with some
noise in order to purchase an affordable home.

Commissioner Romulo referenced an earlier meeting about the overall Development Code
update where there was discussion about different trends in the Code now compared to
when the Greeley Code was originally written. She asked whether that discussion fit into
the current one. Ms. Kuhn acknowledged that some of these elements are functioning
independent of the overall Code update. She added that as work is undertaken to design
neighborhood and streetscape pieces, staff recognizes that it will become part of the
Development Code and that the Landscape Code may need revisions in the future. She
added that it will become part of whole Development Code update in September.

Regarding middle income housing, Commissioner Romulo stated that she did not have a
good sense as to the major barriers and asked whether the consultants on the Development
Code update are looking into the situation. Ms. Kuhn noted that some barriers include
things such as water taps, dedications and acquiring individual access and are outside of the
landscaping discussion. She added that with the “missing middle,” staff is looking at how
to overcome some of the barriers and put incentives in place.

Planning Commission 3 January 12, 2021

6



VI.

Commissioner Romulo requested that during the next Development Code update, staff
identify the types of situations that create minor and major barriers and discuss possible
ways to resolve those issues.

Vice Chair Briscoe opened the public hearing at 2:03 p.m. There being no public comment
by mail, email or chat, the public hearing was closed at 2:03 p.m.

Commissioner Andersen expressed her appreciation for the hard work that went into the
update and likes the intentionality of limiting water use. She stated that she was hesitant to
support the creation of identical subdivisions with identical treatments without looking at
other options or perhaps taking smaller steps. Commissioner Franzen stated that he did not
feel the Landscape Code would create a big enough barrier to prohibit someone getting into
the housing market.

Commissioner Modlin moved to approve the changes to the Land Code 18.44 to be further
revised at the time of a complete update of the Development Code.

Mr. Mueller advised that it would be appropriate to approve the recommended motion as
presented in the packet with the understanding that it is with the intent to reconsider the
Code with the larger Development Code adoption.

Vice-Chair Briscoe requested an amended motion.

Commissioner Andersen moved that, based on the project summary and accompanying
analysis, the Planning Commission finds that the proposed amendments to Chapter 18.44,
18.04.110, 18.42.030, and Appendix 18-B of the Greeley Municipal Code as presented are
necessary and appropriate to meeting the intent of the Comprehensive Plan and to clarify
administration of the Development Code, and recommends approval to City Council.
Commissioner Romulo seconded the motion. The motion carried 4-1, with Commissioner
Andersen voting against the motion. (Chair Yeater and Commissioner Schulte were
absent.)

A public hearing to consider adoption of the Get Outdoors Greeley Strategic Plan

Project Name: Strategic Plan Adoption

Case No.: PS2021-0001

Applicant: City of Greeley

Presenter: Justin Scharton, Natural Areas & Trails Superintendent

Justin Scharton addressed the Commission and introduced the consultant, Jeremy Call,
from Logan Simpson Design. He also introduced Andy McRoberts, Director of Culture,
Parks and Recreation. Mr. Scharton noted that a draft plan had been presented during a
worksession in early December and that the final draft was included in packet for
consideration. He noted that today he is asking for a recommendation of approval of the
plan by City Council with any applicable edits discussed today.

Mr. Call addressed the Commission and noted that natural areas and trails have provided a
tremendous opportunity for community respite during a difficult time. He advised that the
program has been in place for about two years without a plan, adding that the 5-year

Planning Commission 4 January 12, 2021

7



strategic plan helps to fulfill that goal until the update of the Parks, Trails and Open Space
Master Plan. Mr. Call highlighted a new item from the worksession presentation in
December and described several open houses that were held with community members and
stakeholders. He highlighted some of the comments from the open houses.

Mr. Call reported that the City currently contains 1053 acres of natural areas, 30 miles of
natural trails, and 602 acres of parks, as well as school yards, partner properties, utility
corridors, storm drainage and agricultural/conservation easements. He added that today’s
focus will be on natural areas and trails that are within and connected to natural areas.

Mr. Call highlighted previous planning efforts, including the Parks, Trails and Open Lands
Plan. He added that from the Imagine Greeley Comprehensive Plan, the City continues to
refine natural areas, including river corridors, riparian corridors and greenways, bluffs,
agricultural uses and nature deficit areas.

Commissioner Andersen asked about the funding source for the project and whether Great
Outdoors Colorado funds were part of the funding source. Mr. McRoberts addressed the
Commission and stated that acquisition of this particular 900-acre parcel is not fully
funded. He added that funds have been set aside in the Quality of Life/Imagine Greeley
fund and that general sales tax supports this fund. Mr. McRoberts advised that depending
upon which property is being considered for acquisition, there could be various funding
sources. He noted that funds do not come from Great Outdoors Colorado as that is grant
funding through the Colorado lottery. Mr. McRoberts stated that the target acquisition cost
is approaching $8 million and that the City has set aside approximately $5 million in future
years. The City is working with other municipal partners to bridge the $3 million gap.

Mr. Call described six strategic themes, including sustainable funding, connections to
nature, stewardship, community connections, operational excellence and capital planning.
In addition, a holistic suite of metrics has been developed that includes walkability, river
restoration, upland restoration, conserved lands, community satisfaction, perception of
safety, inclusivity in programs and leadership, funding availability and self-rated health.
Mr. Call added that an action plan identifies specific projects and moves to tangible action,
organized by high, medium and low priority.

Commissioner Modlin asked how conservation easements work as far as acquiring
property. Mr. Call stated that property owners hold many rights and that a conservation
easement allows a private owner to continue to live on the property and occupy the land.
The owner sells the property to another party such as a non-profit such as a land trust or a
city or county and grants the right to maximize development. Mr. Call added that this
provides revenue without changing the character of the land and is similar to a deed
restriction in perpetuity that limits future owners from developing a property to its
maximum level.

Upon question by Commissioner Andersen, Mr. Call advised that the funding that
compensates a landowner could come from a conservation easement transaction and
subsidized by working with non-profit land trusts who bring money to the table. He added
that Great Outdoors Colorado can match conservation easements and this becomes the
City’s available funding mechanism. Mr. Scharton noted that there are also federal

Planning Commission 5 January 12, 2021

8



programs with a robust set of conservation easement programs, adding that they cannot
replace future and dedicated funding sources. He stated that the City will leverage every
dollar possible with grant funds.

Commissioner Franzen asked, when the City acquires a property, whether a life estate was
given to an owner in perpetuity until they pass. Mr. Scharton advised that the City would
own the property with a life estate and an owner who is a willing seller would stay in the
home until they pass. He added that in a pure conservation easement transaction, there is no
need for an owner to have a life estate because the property remains in private ownership,
providing a way to liquidate assets and provide cash flow without the selling property.

Mr. Scharton added that the type of transaction varies depending upon each situation.

Vice Chair Briscoe opened the public hearing at 2:34 p.m. There being no public comment
by mail, email or chat, the public hearing was closed at 2:34 p.m.

Commissioner Andersen moved that, based on the project summary and accompanying
analysis, the Planning Commission recommends City Council adopt the Great Outdoors
Greeley Strategic Plan. Commissioner Romulo seconded the motion.

Commissioner Anderson stated that this plan helps anyone looking to purchase property in
Greeley. Vice Chair Briscoe added that the continuity provided through private ownership
is an asset to the City and felt this is an asset and attractive part of the community. He
expressed his appreciation for the work that went into creating the plan.

The motion carried 5-0. (Chair Yeater and Commissioner Schulte were absent.)

VIl. Staff Report
Mr. Mueller addressed the Commission, stating that he looked forward to the Household
Occupancy Standards worksession following the hearing. He shared that all departments
are finalizing work programs for the year and referenced the main items that will be a
priority for Community Development in 2021. Upon question by Commissioner Modlin,
Mr. Mueller stated that he would contact Ben Snow about bringing a housing plan update
to a future meeting. He added that the annual growth and development report would be
completed soon and presented to the Commission at a future meeting.

VIII. Adjournment to Worksession
Topic: Household Occupancy Standards
Presenters: Caleb Jackson, Planner 11
The meeting adjourned at 2:44 p.m.

Erik Briscoe, Vice Chair

Brad Mueller, Secretary

Planning Commission 6 January 12, 2021

9



City of / \’\

Greelcy

Memorandum

To:  Planning Commission

From: Valerie Scheffer, Office Manager

Re:  Designation of location for posting notices
Date: January 27, 2021

According to State Statute (C.R.S. 24-6-402(2)(c)(l) and C.R.S. 24-6-402(2)(c)(l11)), the Planning
Commission, Zoning Board of Appeals and Air Quality and Natural Resources Commission
(“Commission”) should designate their agenda posting site at the first meeting of the year. Additionally, the
Commission should designate a back-up, physical location where agendas could be posted in the event of
power/internet outage.

The City of Greeley website is designated as the primary posting location. The public lobby of City Hall is
designated as the secondary, or back-up, location.

Proposed motion:

A motion to designate the City of Greeley’s website, www.greeleygov.com, as the official posting site for
meeting notices of the Planning Commission, Zoning Board of Appeals, and Air Quality and Natural
Resources Commission, and the public lobby of City Hall, located at 1000 10th St, as the backup location
for such postings.

Community Development-Historic Preservation o 1100 10th Street, Ste. 201, Greeley, CO 80631 o (970) 350-9222 Fax (970) 350-9895
A City Achieving Community Excellence

10



City ot'/ \S\

Greelcy

Memorandum

To:  Planning Commission

From: Valerie Scheffer, Office Manager
Re:  Planning Commission Roles
Date: January 27, 2021

Historically, the members of the Planning Commission also serve as members of the Zoning Board of
Appeals and the Air Quality and Natural Resources Commission. The Zoning Board of Appeals hears items
regarding variances to requirements set forth in the Development Code. The Air Quality and Natural
Resources Commission hears items relating to odor-related complaints.

Proposed motion:

A motion that members of the Planning Commission also serve as members of the Zoning Board of Appeals
and the Air Quality and Natural Resources Commission.

Community Development-Historic Preservation o 1100 10th Street, Ste. 201, Greeley, CO 80631 o (970) 350-9222 Fax (970) 350-9895
A City Achieving Community Excellence

11



PLANNING COMMISSION SUMMARY

ITEM: Preliminary Subdivision for 32 Lots that would consist of a Single-
Family Lot, Duplex Lots, Tri-Plex Lots, and Two Outlots, in the
R-M (Residential Medium Density) Zone District

FILE NUMBER: SUB2020-0025

PROJECT: Cottages at Kelly Farms Preliminary Subdivision

LOCATION: North of 4™ Street, East of 59" Avenue, and West of 57" Avenue
APPLICANT: Melanie Foslien, Northern Engineering, on behalf of Benchmark

Custom Homes
CASE PLANNER: Darrell Gesick, Planner I11
PLANNING COMMISSION HEARING DATE: February 9, 2021
PLANNING COMMISSION FUNCTION:
Review the proposal for compliance with the applicable provisions of the Subdivision Regulations,

Development Code, and Comprehensive Plan of the City of Greeley and either approve, approve
with conditions, or deny the request.

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

The City of Greeley is considering a request for approval of a preliminary subdivision of 7.86 acres
of land into 32 lots that would consist of one single-family lot, duplex lots, tri-plex lots, and two
outlots for open space (see Attachments A, B, C & D). The subject property is located north of 4"
Street, east of 59" Avenue, and west of 57" Avenue (see Attachment A).

A. REQUEST
The applicant is requesting approval of a preliminary subdivision plat for the purpose of
creating a residential development (see Attachments C & D).

B. STAFF RECOMMENDATION
Approval (see Section J)

C. LOCATION
The subject property is located north of 4™ Street, east of 59" Avenue, and west of 57" Avenue
(see Attachment A).

Planning Commission Summary
SUB2020-0025 — Cottages at Kelly Farms Preliminary Subdivision
February 9, 2021 Page 1

12



Current Zoning: R-M (Residential Medium Density)

Abutting Zoning: North: PUD (Planned Unit Development)
South: R-L (Residential Low Density)
East: PUD
West: R-L

Surrounding Land Uses:  North: Outlot (for Open Space) and Two-Family Residential
South: Fourth Street and Single-Family Residential
East: Two-Family and Multi-Family Residential
West: 59" Avenue, Two Large Lot Single-Family Residential
Uses, and One Large Undeveloped Lot

Site Characteristics:

The subject site is currently undeveloped and consists of two large tracts of land. The site is
bordered by 4™ Street to the south, 59" Avenue to the west, and 57" Avenue to the east. Other
improved roadways within the subdivision request are 2" Street Road, which connects 59"
Avenue to 57" Avenue, and 3" Street. The site generally slopes down from the south to the
north. Infrastructure, such as, streets, curb and gutter, sidewalks, and utilities were installed in
the early 2000’s. Please see Section F for more information.

. BACKGROUND

The subject site was annexed into the City of Greeley in 1980, as part of the North Sheep Draw
Annexation (Rec. No. 1844666). An annexation correction plat was recorded in 1981 (Rec.
No. 1863880). Following the Annexation, the subject site was zoned R-1 in 1981 (File No.
Z 14:80). The zoning classifications were changed in 1998, when the Development Code was
revised. The zoning of R-L (Residential Low Density) is the modern equivalent to the R-1
zone district. In 1998, the subject site was rezoned from R-L to PUD (Planned Unit
Development) (Z 9:98). After the rezone was approved, a Conceptual PUD known as Crosier’s
Corner was approved and allowed for commercial uses, with up to 25% of the area to be
residential (PUD 5:98). A Final PUD was submitted in 2000, but was never completed (PUD
8:00). The Final PUD was closed out in 2006, due to inactivity. In May and June of 2020, a
rezone was requested and approved by Planning Commission and City Council to allow the
site to be rezoned from PUD to R-M (Residential Medium Density) (File No. ZON2020-0002).
The purpose for the rezone was to develop the site with single-family, two-family, and
townhome lots.

As proposed, the applicant intends to create 32 townhouse lots that would consist of one single-
family lot, duplex lots, tri-plex lots, and two Outlots that would be used for open space. The
applicant has also submitted a Final Subdivision application as part of the review process (File
No. SUB2020-0030). Final subdivision applications are reviewed and approved
administratively by City Staff.

Planning Commission Summary
SUB2020-0025 — Cottages at Kelly Farms Preliminary Subdivision
February 9, 2021 Page 2

13



E. APPROVAL CRITERIA

Preliminary Subdivision Plat

Section 18.04.400 of the Development Code states that:

“The preliminary plat stage of land subdivision is intended to provide for the detailed planning
and review of a preliminary subdivision plat and related supporting documents.”

The review criteria found in Section 18.04.440(d) 1-3 of the Greeley Development Code shall be
used by the Planning Commission when considering all preliminary subdivision plat requests.

Development Code Section 18.04.440(d)

“In taking action on a preliminary plat, the Planning Commission shall consider any comments
received from agencies or offices receiving copies of the preliminary plat, as well as the staff
recommendation. The commission shall also consider if the proposed preliminary plat meets the
following standards in taking action to approve, approve with conditions, deny or table the plat
for future consideration:”

1) All requirements of the zoning district in which the subject property is located
have been met, and street width or other performance options, if applicable,
have been approved by the Public Works Department.

Staff Comment: The preliminary subdivision plat complies with the
requirements of the R-M zone district, Section 18.38.070,
along with the design, platting, and engineering standards
outlined in the requirements of the City of Greeley
Subdivision Regulations and Development Code Chapter
18.04.

The typical street sections for 4" Street, 57" Avenue,
3 Street, and 2" Street Road have been built out to full
completion. Fifty-Ninth Avenue, north of 4" Street, would
be built out to full completion by the City in the future, which
would match the design of 59" Avenue, south of 4™ Street.
The roadway would also include detached sidewalks, bike
lanes, travel lanes, and turn lanes. Fifty-Ninth Avenue is not
required to be built by this developer.

The design of the plat, as submitted and reviewed, is
acceptable by the City of Greeley Public Works Department
and Community Development Department and is
appropriate for this setting and location.

Planning Commission Summary
SUB2020-0025 — Cottages at Kelly Farms Preliminary Subdivision
February 9, 2021 Page 3

14



Phasing
It is anticipated the infrastructure for the subdivision would be constructed and

installed in one phase (see Attachment C). The Outlots would be maintained by an
HOA (Home Owners Association).

Perimeter Treatment and Site Landscaping

The proposed subdivision includes a perimeter treatment plan, specifically, street
trees and ground cover along the north side of 4" Street, which would be installed
by the developer. The street trees along the east side of 59" Avenue would be
installed when improvements to 59" Avenue occur. The developer would either be
required to install the trees at the time 59" Avenue is built, or provide cash-in-lieu
to the City and the City would install the trees when the improvements occur. The
option would be decided through the Final Subdivision process, which is already
under review. The landscaping for the Outlots would be maintained by the HOA
and would be installed as the site is developed (see Attachment E).

General Access and Circulation
The proposed development would have access to 4" Street, 57" Avenue, 2" Street
Road, 3™ Street, and 59" Avenue.

@) All requirements of this Chapter have been met, or variances have been
requested from the Planning Commission.

Staff Comment: The preliminary subdivision generally complies with the
requirements of this Chapter as described herein. No
variances have been requested by the applicant.

3 The proposed preliminary plat is in conformance with any approved
development concept master plan for the property.

Staff Comment: There is not a Development Concept Master plan for the
subject property.

F. PHYSICAL SITE CHARACTERISTICS
1. SUBDIVISION HISTORY
The subject property is known as Tract 1 and 2, Crosier’s Corner at Kelly Farm Subdivision
(Rec. No. 2744996, File No. S 23:99). A preliminary and final subdivision application
would be necessary to create the lots that the applicant proposes to develop.

2. HAZARDS
Staff is unaware of any potential hazards that presently exist on the site.

Planning Commission Summary
SUB2020-0025 — Cottages at Kelly Farms Preliminary Subdivision
February 9, 2021 Page 4

15



3. WILDLIFE
The subject site is not located in an area identified for moderate or high wildlife impacts.
There are no known impacts that would occur to wildlife if the site is rezoned.

4. FLOODPLAIN
According to current adopted Federal Emergency Management Administration (FEMA)
flood maps, this property is located within Flood Zone X (Area of Minimal Flood
Hazard), which indicates that it is not in a floodplain or floodway.

5. DRAINAGE AND EROSION

According to the Kelly Farm Subdivision Phase Il Final Drainage Report written in 1999,
the subject property was assumed to be for commercial use. Based on the assumption of
commercial uses, the assumed impervious percentage was 95%. Flows from these basins
were to be conveyed via curb and gutter, storm drain, and swales to a detention pond
located on the northwest corner of the Kelly Farm Subdivision. The proposed residential
development would discharge stormwater in the same manner to the west side of the site
to the existing drainage swale east of 59th Avenue per the City of Greeley’s Criteria and
Standards. The site is proposing a reduced percentage of impervious land based on the
recommendation of Mile High Flood Control District that recommendation of 45%
imperviousness. Based on the soil types, the storm drainage calculations would also be
modified from the original Kelly Farm Subdivision and the updated drainage report reflects
these new calculations. The City is still working with the applicant to finalize the drainage
report and City staff does support the site’s proposed reduced imperviousness and drainage
plan.

Erosion and sediment control standards would be utilized during construction per the Mile
High Flood District (MHFD) Criteria, formerly known as the Urban Storm Drainage
Criteria Manual VVolumes I-111 as directed by the City of Greeley’s Design Criteria and
Construction Specifications. A Stormwater Management Plan was submitted with this
project to define how stormwater water quality would be addressed. The applicant is
following all local requirements for water quality mitigation.

6. TRANSPORTATION

A Traffic Memorandum Study was submitted, reviewed, and evaluated by the City of
Greeley Engineering Development Review and Public Works Department with the
preliminary subdivision application. City staff is in support of this development as the
site’s total trip counts do not bring any concerns with added traffic to the area. The previous
commercial development most likely would have generated more traffic than the proposed
residential development. The streets in this proposed development are existing. The local
road, 2nd Street Road connects 59th Avenue and 57th Avenue and 3rd Street connects from
57th Avenue and is a cul-de-sac. Slight modifications are being required from the City to
bring the public sidewalks to ADA standards by installing ADA ramps on the sidewalks.

Planning Commission Summary
SUB2020-0025 — Cottages at Kelly Farms Preliminary Subdivision
February 9, 2021 Page 5

16



G. SERVICES
1. WATER
The vacant development has existing water mains in the area. An existing 8” water main
is installed in 57th Avenue, 59th Avenue and 3rd Street. The 27 Bellvue Transmission
Line 3 runs along 4th Street. The development is proposing to further improve the domestic
water system by looping an 8” water main in 2nd Street Road, with two connection points
and a fire hydrant to the west side of 2nd Street Road. The connection points are at 59th
Avenue and another connection at 57th Avenue. Water line improvements would be placed
in accordance to the City Design Criteria and Construction Specifications.

2. NON-POTABLE WATER
A non-potable irrigation system is not being proposed with this subdivision.

3. SANITATION

Sanitary sewer lines are also existing on site and minimum sanitary sewer mains are needed
to be constructed with this project. An existing 8” sewer main is installed in 57th Avenue,
59th Avenue and 3rd Street. Approximately 155" of 8" PVC would be added to 57th
Avenue south of 3rd Street, with two proposed manholes and 155' of 8" PVC would be
added to 2nd Street Road east of 59th Avenue, with one proposed manhole. All sewer
effluent would be conveyed north in the 8” sewer main on 59th Avenue. Small
modifications are still being designed to connect the sewer mains while maintaining 8’
clearance distance from curb and gutter. Based on the anticipated design, the applicant
may need to request a minor variance from City Design Criteria and Construction
Specification as there are existing street bulb-outs at the intersections at 3rd Street and 57th
Avenue. This proposed variance would be processed administratively. The applicant is
making every effort to work with the City and the City is in support of this design.

4. EMERGENCY SERVICES
The subject site is serviced by the City of Greeley Fire and Police. The closest fire station,
Fire Station #7, is located approximately one mile to the southwest of the subject site.

5. PARKS/OPEN SPACES
No public parks or additional public open space areas are proposed with this request and
the request would not be create any private parks or open space. The proposed subdivision
should have little to no impact on parks or open space in the community.

Planning Commission Summary
SUB2020-0025 — Cottages at Kelly Farms Preliminary Subdivision
February 9, 2021 Page 6

17



6. SCHOOLS

No schools are proposed or located within the site. However, the nearest schools,
Northridge High School, is located approximately one mile to northwest of the subject site,
and S. Christa McAuliffe S.T.E.M. Academy, which is a K-8 school, is located one-half
mile to the east of the subject site. A referral was sent to Greeley-Evans School District 6.
The City of Greeley did not receive any comments from the School District. The
application for the subject site was submitted prior to the recently adopted school impact
fees and land dedication requirement for school sites; therefore cash-in-lieu of land
dedication for schools will not be collected with the final plat application.

H. NEIGHBORHOOD IMPACTS
1. VISUAL
The proposed subdivision includes a perimeter treatment plan consisting of trees and
groundcover (see Attachment E). The perimeter treatment plan would help mitigate any
visual impacts created by the proposed development. No visual impacts are anticipated
with this subdivision request.

2. NOISE
It is anticipated that there would be noise created by any future development. Any noise
generated from any development is regulated by the municipal code.

I. PUBLIC NOTICE AND COMMENT
Notification is not required for preliminary subdivisions, since there is no hearing associated
with the application, but rather a public meeting. The mineral rights notice requirement to the
mineral owners and lessee of interest of the property have been satisfied.

J. PLANNING COMMISSION RECOMMENDED MOTION
Based on the application received and the preceding analysis, the Planning Commission finds
that the Preliminary Subdivision is in compliance with the provisions of the Subdivision
Regulations and Development Code criteria outlined in Section 18.04.440(d) 1-3 and,
therefore, approve the requested preliminary subdivision as presented.

ATTACHMENTS

Attachment A — Zoning/Vicinity Map
Attachment B — Photo Aerial
Attachment C — Narrative
Attachment D - Plat

Attachment E — Landscaping Plan

Planning Commission Summary
SUB2020-0025 — Cottages at Kelly Farms Preliminary Subdivision
February 9, 2021 Page 7

18



Zoning/Vicinity Map
Cottages at Kelly Farm

ATTACHMENT,

Ciyof ﬁ

reéley

Nang;

|i[ELE i
= 5 < e —— 7
| £l 1 I i
IB | SY—=—]
'—'—'—‘—'—"\
=

™
C
O

NN
N2
\a\

=

NN

_—_

=

NN

N

N

Y v
&
: £ 2
/ ‘

%
it LIS I,

s
e —

’.
1t
[
I

Ve; = , \\\\

Legend
[ Structures

[ TWeld Parcels
—Road Centerline
@ Roads

0 250 500
[ I Feet1 A




ATTACHMENT B

Photo Aerial Map

Cottages at Kelly Farm

.
e |

oy Sy b
Lo fi o 4 JUG
wa

]

]
=
r{.ﬁ.u
ide

:
2

=

e

S —— s
B i e & )
» g | I
., I
' . [ L n (8 &
7 ~ &
. 4 » ;b
b . It
B 74 ; )
P

%

A 1 1

v, Uhe
L]
= g
: > -
| (¥
i

AR GhMEE J |\

T,
n

!

L

am.’;\L I

I

1 .

g S

SUB2020-0025

500

250

ey feet

Legend

(] Structures

[ IWeld Parcels

— Road Centerline

¥ Roads

20




ATTACHMENT C

COTTAGES AT KELLY FARM
PRELIMINARY SuBDIVISION PROJECT NARRATIVE
DECEMBER 11, 2020

INTRODUCTION

The Cottages at Kelly Farm project is located on Tracts 1 and 2 of Crosier's Corner at Kelly Farm
Subdivision, near the northeast corner of 59" Avenue and 4th Street in part of the Northwest
Quarter of Section 3, Township 5 North, Range 66 West of the 6™ P.M, City of Greeley, County of

Weld, State of Colorado. The current zoning for these parcels is Residential Medium Density (R-
M).

EXISTING DEVELOPMENT

The site is bordered by 4™ Street to the south, 59" Avenue to the west, 57" Avenue and existing
duplex and townhomes to the east, and open space and existing single-family residential homes
on the north. The combined acreage of Tracts 1 and 2 is 7.86 acres. The tracts are currently
vacant. Tract 2 generally slopes from southeast to northwest at an approximate slope of 5.2%.
Tract 1 generally slopes from east to west at an approximate slope of 7.2%.

The existing improvements constructed with the Kelly Farm Subdivision include 2™ Street Road,
3" Street and 57" Avenue, which are classified as local roadways. Existing utilities include
sanitary sewer, potable water, and storm drain improvements.

4th Street is classified as a 4-lane minor arterial roadway. Currently, 59" Avenue is a 2-lane
major arterial roadway but is expected to expand to 4 lanes in the future.

PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT

The proposed project will construct a combination of 30 single-family, duplex and townhome unit
with two outlots. Each unit will be individually owned.

Stormwater runoff will follow the current drainage patterns and utilize the existing storm drain
collection system of curb and gutter, swales, inlets and storm pipe. Runoff will be directed to the
existing detention pond in the northwest corner of Kelly Farm Subdivision that was sized to
include the Crosier's Corner PUD property, which was more impervious.

ACCESS POINTS AND ROADWAYS

The project has existing access from 4" Street, 59" Avenue and 3™ Street within the Kelly Farm
Subdivision. The proposed residential units will have the ability to access the lots from the
existing 2™ Street Road, 3™ Street and 57" Avenue.

PEDESTRIAN ACCESS AND CIRCULATION

The existing 5’ wide attached sidewalks adjacent to 2™ Street Road, 3™ Street and 57" Avenue
were constructed as part of the Kelly Farm Subdivision. There is an existing 6’ wide detached
sidewalk along 4" Street. Currently, 59* Avenue only has a bike lane. A sidewalk adjacent to
59t Avenue will be constructed with future roadway improvements.

UTILITIES

There are existing 8” water mains in 3™ Street, 57" Avenue and along the east side of 59"
Avenue, with existing fire hydrants on 57" Avenue and 3™ Street. The locations of the fire
hydrants were approved through the Kelly Farm Subdivision application and review process.

Page 1 of 3

21



There are existing 8" sanitary sewer mains in 3™ Street, 57" Avenue, and the east side of 59"
Avenue. Calculations were run to verify the wastewater flows produced by the proposed
medium-density residential project are less than flows anticipated with the PUD uses.

An 8" potable water main will be installed in 2™ Street Road to loop the system from 57" Avenue
to 59" Avenue.

Eight-inch sanitary sewer mains will be installed in the west half of 2™ Street Road and in 57th
Avenue south of 3™ Street to serve homes fronting those streets.

A sanitary sewer analysis was completed during the Rezone application showing the sanitary
sewer mains are adequately sized for the R-M zoned property. Based on this analysis, and the
addition of a water main in 2™ Street Road, the water mains are also adequately sized.

Existing dry utility services near the site include Xcel Energy, Atmos Energy, CenturyLink and
Comcast.

STORMWATER COLLECTION

Stormwater runoff will follow the current drainage patterns using a system of swales, curb and
gutter, storm drain inlets, culverts, and storm pipe collection system. The stormwater flows to the
existing Kelly Farm detention pond in the northwest corner of the subdivision that was designed
and constructed based on a higher impervious value for the previously zoned PUD area with
commercial and residential uses.

PARKING

It is anticipated that each residential unit will have a 2-car garage and driveway for each unit.
Parking will be allowed on the existing local streets.

PHASING
No phasing is anticipated with this project.

TRAFFIC IMPACT STUDY

A traffic memorandum was prepared comparing the residential use to the previous commercial
and residential zoning. The memo found the residential land use will generate less traffic than
the former PUD use. The traffic generated by the proposed residential land use can be
accommodated on the current street system.

FLOODWAY

According to the Federal Emergency Management Agency’s Flood Insurance Rate Map (FIRM)
Community Panel Number 08123C1517E, effective date January 20, 2016, the parcel is not
located within any mapped floodplain, and is in Zone X, an area of minimal flood hazard.

There are not any wetlands on the subject site or adjacent to the site.

OIL & GAS FACILITIES

According to the Colorado Oil and Gas Conservation Commission maps, there are no oil and gas
facilities location on the subject property.

There is a plugged and abandoned gas well located approximately 300’ northeast of the project
site at 225 56 Avenue.

Page 2 of 3

22



RECOVERABLE GRAVEL RESOURCES

According to “Special Publication 5-B, Atlas of Sand, Gravel, and Quarry Aggregate Resources,
Colorado Front Range Counties” for Colorado Geological Survey, Department of Natural
Resources, State of Colorado, published in 1974, Revised 1975, there are no recoverable

aggregate resources on this property.

LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE
The Homeowner's Association will be responsible for maintaining the perimeter and common

space landscaping.

Page 3 of 3

23



AT oy 121D 1 OB T D

ATTACHMENT D

COTTAGES AT KELLY FARM PLAT
\

COTTAGES AT KELLY FARM PLAT g e e 8

Bullding Envelopes 30| SingleFamly Residence Buiding Envalope | Buikiing Enweiops 05.475, 1.96) 2498%) Property Owner ¥
’ ouTLOT A 1 Open Speca/Orninage Easement | Drainage Easemeni| 56,344 129]  1848% HOA @
'
BEING A REPLAT OF TRACT 1 AND TRACT 2, CROSIER'S CORNER AT KELLY FARM SUBDIVISION oumor 8 \]__Loown Sowcatiisnnge Esiamavt_JOniasge Esmeneryll 200422 Asof |30 Ho
TOTAL 32 342.242 7.86] 10300%
LOCATED IN THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 3, TOWNSHIP 5§ NORTH, i * \ P> L
RANGE 66 WEST OF THE 6TH P.M., CITY OF GREELEY, ‘ i s ot comen \ < T
LR WOMES OFDCRAN ¥ VE TABL
COUNTY OF WELD, STATE OF COLORADO o = TR [T T T )
' (=] Irwrse | 3000 | 14167 | S1416IE | 14031 E
P o
=3 " . ]
ca - OWNER/DEVEL OPER SYMBOL LEGEND I / o | o | 1007 | s | srisw | e H
Benchmark Custom Homes © | FOUND PROPERTY MONAENT A gy mocx 1 cosens / O wrswes | 2000 | 118.5r.] STEETW | 112.18 3 =
John Clarkson ( c4 wowwr | 3000 ATAZ | NAI'SSUI'W | Q4T
1705 32nd Street & secriow caren ~ QU REVICLDR STEVENK 4 [~
o
~ o ¢ STREET Evans, CO 80820 ° ﬁw A < ) ::::, m;"::::ﬂ Cs | erasas | 000 | 78OS | S4ZWE | 8857 o
HA 1° AMETER i il - N
" k / 970) 3014444 N mowm'“‘ncn unuA s 1 A \ \ cs | seisor | s00 | w2r | ssswsore | A
|-c stReeT O = UTEITY CAREENT ] I\« \ e7 | soogor | 1000 | 157v | s7274805E | 141¢
SITE ,I w f\ej cs Lo g 1000 1571 | SITISSW | 1434 k J
> l‘ Northem Engineering Services, Inc. w e A c8 | rmse | 000 | tmoe | sEOTW | 1@
i "' N Shane Rikchie, PE st ones ] » f\{; (o8 moca crosema — o 8 2)
™ 301 N. Howes St, Suite 100 G'M‘m 1] / >%‘\\ BSOSO c10 wrsay nw 116S5W | 08T
- ¢ ‘ \\ .l' F;;;C:g:ﬁ;londo 80521 Ll NE LEGEND bt g [} ?( "‘"““W““m'“"n;’::.’} ci | 2srsye | soow | 2505 | soresnE | 77w H
e / = 3 (870) — = — | - LARENT S CALELEY P c1z | sy | w00 | 2719 | Narassye | e 2
—— — — —— RIGHTOF WAY UNE [~ cnn | zr@se | 2m00 | 1218 | NsazE | 109 F %
SURVEYOR BOUNDARY UNE 2 r— ; g % 3
Northern Engineering mee —.— — = BUNIING ENVELOPE 1% JOQU | 871] |1 STTAOSE| | 1418 L~ L?‘ -l 8 : g
Aaron Lund, PLS — o oTue e —_— cis | 2rwse | 2o | 1214 | saissee | s [ >/
820 8th Svest - RCAD CENTERUNE REC NO 25828849 (0TS BLOCK 1 CROSER'S e oT (——-—\
Greeley, Colorado 80631 . e ERSEMENT UNE ! m;;;;i';«m' o = S| 24
(970) 488111 PROPOSED EASEMENT UNE ' cmmen by doerre 4 c17 | ersoir | %00 | 4913 | Narsovew | @sz =0 3
- — — — - OwsoNuE e Uy cie [ wwwr | 00w | 471z | neosseE | @ar o Z' =
l WEW cte | arssos | zmor | 1053 | Nrrasare | ey E g
Rromenr v cmw e 8 ~‘I, "—\ Y - 0 | 7wse | 200 | 180z | smraazw | 1esy /< Ll N
" @ NORTH : “|‘ v aacmry ‘."Jm" 9 C21 | Zrwse | 3000 | 14182 | NIeEw | 14031 I
ne om0
ay Y\ e Aoy 'z??.; % T €22 | 30SI0S | 2900 | 13478 | STTIETW | 13217 |_ P
——— | T wnmmw " ey o p— _
“l , S ] )™ 50 o &0 120 180F et 2 <\ P | oo | @ | mw sovew | & (a4 =B
[ —— \ JORCAT A N ousviad DU C24 | BISQ11° | 3250 | SI2T | NATSOUIW | 47 4T o !
VICNITY MAP Tt o b\ SR =
tinch = 60 1t ﬁ’ I)f cs [ s | 20500 | e | nesteszre | ey P i
= .
1" = 2000 L = 27 czs | a3 | 20500 | 1005 | nevorzre | soos ]
s chtmeor ! £ = L gL — ’5/52'11'55"w 69.00 czr | wsie | 20500 | 4w | N7iseazE | seas ‘
4§ DOWALD €. 5 5 =
DEDICATION STATEMENT STANDARD DEVELOPMENT MOTES, i | =T 4#_ B 'ﬁ_ A vl ;f&"‘ Ne2* " 55°E 69.00° R kY \/ I
BENCHMARK CUSTOM HOMES (John Clarkson). being the sole owner(s) in foe of. L el o ety ol the dadicatad -'o-_--ﬁ-rl-will-ﬂh-‘-'—‘mhtkv : . 7R + ,“‘ o oK P \ C> \ 2 EOANERAT SELLY AN !‘
v et o v N % S OWHER HASTINGA WAL O & =
A parcel of land being Tract { el Tract 2 of Closier's Comer at Kelly Farm Subdivision recorded January |8, 2000 as Reception v i et i i (1) yem of Pyl “r OF WAY < i siadeat) PAMELA 1 AND BIELTE RV is
No 2744996 of the Records of Weld County situate in the Nonthwest Quarter (NW14) of Section Three (3), Township Five bl ol by o e ® . ShaR USTREpEarls 7 e e S S sk e 72 g e \ A\ 2ND ST EET % RN e ¥ AN\ CunmEw ZOimG AERLEC U ig
North (T.5N ), Rang Sixty-six West (R 66W. ). Sisth Principal Meridian (6th P.M ) City of Greeley, County of Weld. State of < \~wssm-w R i (AT N X ¢ womgHr g
Colorado. b) Drives, _u.nu-du.uy e et minlemmcx The ownen of hia -M\r‘n‘lv-—-m-la-nﬂ-mi the E ] \ OAD\ " . ‘én- “«P‘} :‘ 5‘\ :I \\ Y Ei
other thas the CHy i ~-ggae > ~GAS_, E
Said described parcel of land containg 342.242 wq. R, or 786 acrea. more o less, d all drives, parting ercae el emameais (cros-azes --..‘. drvimage mmamany, 012 ! E 6°55'01"E 87. 1 ¢ .%( ] = \
v of e i 2y " W - T
F Dzv.r-.:um:n—x:mm&“ s of alf draimag . ot ! ST~ C..__w/"“___"_"_"'_‘.,_ sor: moox: cromers
Weld County, Colorado, shown on the atiached map a3 embraced within the heavy exierior lincs thereon. has (have) subddividal ol gt D=l gy om0 b, The City ol kv e bt y £ nmww(. i ' =\
the sme inio Jots and blocks{or buildiag envelopes) a3 shown on the atached map. and docs (o) hereby set aside asid portion or — P i e ot et o s ¥ ke o o 2t “"", o e ity s il e proparty o s ol _' )_/\ émm siesay 2T BT A A AT o ES 2 E
ract of Iand 2ad designate the ssme (name of sobdivision and stetement that is » subdivision of addition ta the City of Grecley, writing ud shall inform the owner that oarmective .‘_.,..,._..,,...,.,._,...__“.,, kg o7 of rmaipd of | o e /’ SN g 5
Weld County, Colorao).and does (do) dedicate 1o the public, the streets and all casements over and across said lots (or building actificaticn by the City, aaless an @mrywcy sxist, in which shal b wpom recaipa of eotificalion , b 1 SI 7 £ - 2 218
envelopes) at locations shown on said map; and does (do) fu ther certify that the width of said strects. the dimensions of the lota by the City. L{the ownr (il o take ocrrwctive actian withia ten (10) worlsimy days, the City ey providk Ihe moe o7y mamtanman and -~ flh_’, . - af 8, 5
and blocks (o building envelopes) and the names ssd aumbers thereof are comecily designatal upos said map. w503 lhe moimtamaman ccat 1o Lhe OWAT of e propart. | , ER I O N £S 3 B
d) Ovaimaq Tisbitity. mcn,xs_-n—:-qmuyramrsam--Ma-vp-iuunﬁnecuym | <l ——— "‘/m = i
bt canscd. on beball of ey spplicast owse or developar, by the /
iy -.ux eid o, i scomse aad g, fm-uhblhykl--pww Saniga. City approval of o fimal pist dow act imply Lo N-:!‘T;'rw e 5 oy mocxcacsrs
approvai of ibe dre@age design within thal plad. ' S & mﬂmw = "CORNER AT KELLY FARM / _ &
e o= L.
©) Londicops manimm: The ovacn of his subviion, their sscmsan wad or waigas in inierat, the o propey ovaers) ' e - N OMNER. BESACH, LAY R Ar) B? .
oo’ msacistion or eatity cthar then the City & Cmcing or ek, N = CURREH Zomae GREELEY P FEl B g
) Lendhcaped aree snd shlewrniks bewen the aroperty Has and sy prved rafwers. The cwhan of this swbdivision, their moumms o 1 ——— iy gz |2 2
andon 24 4ige i wtaretor am emity otber than the CEy, ogree 10 the respomsibilty of m astaining st other open 1pace srom asscxisted with - \x = S<.}
(i develcyment S NG T |
n s..mm-a The clane visian zone of a corner lot. s dearmised by Sectian 12.43.090(bX 1) of the Ocvabopmant Conle, shall b fres from REATED
shnty, gomd coven. burms, (eacm, 51§, 10w, parked vehicle of olher alerul or itoms gresis tha thirty-six (36) mchm in. OWHER SORENEEN ,
hoight Sam the sirent level. ““’f"-m O
GRemLEY ML
§) Public salety. Accets, whether for amergemcy o @memergency pupas, is riad over md acrous all sccems ways for potice. frs sad Q
emergeacy vehicles. I any or all of the sccums ways in this sebubvision srx prrvate. the bamerwsan’ msocistian will be rapomsible for ' , P
msuring thal sach accms ways are puasabic, o oll e, for police, fre sad sergemcy veicles. | v/ L <
i)m-—uphﬂgphﬂydlh(‘ﬁymm-- L half particimie i the aeired dra I \l _""-,)
Oy 300 RIGHT S, / § ' = m o
1) Desiipa snd comatruct the local draiaage 1ysias as defimed by 1h¢ final drainage ropart asil plam and the storm wailer amagws Boow 4 PACE Y =~ 1 k-% / &}‘,,/ 1T} bar'
pht N : S g,‘ - (‘\'ﬂrm/ﬁ 7 /L - t;'ﬁ"'@(‘zf—"‘v*“ pd O
Owip ~ e i
. . e N @ - in - A CQ o
e o msater plamat P - Tha City wil pars thel the et of the ! lf J/ - /~Cro —, SBg°1449W 151 03 S5 ,uvmom OF WAY 14 [$)]
m.ﬂ.w-m—..md:up-y-.-vn_mnenm(.cu...um:\«)m,u-;-ﬁcm.up-: ) “slir & / S - / I REC. NO 2741896 - R E o
y Scangs o jom in desiging ml 787 B - * -
plonkivly eyt n ..yuuuhmwmw-ud-_um-_":ucmm— - :|[ rg 3RD STREET TS W *\‘ \ e % Q >
oo v/ \ e w
) Equitable sysiem thal sarves the e defimed B-X .. |
bynhpid-lﬂ.wh-":mﬂ-u-n@.ﬁhhfﬂy-dhlpdnlkf-dmm-dllulu-w-. I ' ﬂ' " CAZ g/ iNBY 1449'E 151.03 Seos o w SD =
mansgement plan. ~aly o Ty -uw «,- _ 1J_I_(p,__ s dssoc > m w
i) Mo —ay. Aus ub’-—lhda‘kw-nwﬂmmkm|l¢ll(|)lmuholw\hl¢ | l We - e i ’ 4 R -l w
Hine. Lo ordar 10 s mtas i th = adjecent Iot 10 asble A (N A / e iaare_ 7 - L
it 0 be pecfrmad o said stracters from e edicming property. Eﬂkmq-udbwaﬁnﬂhmn—m B RO A\ e w o
thais lot, withis five (S) faet of the emmmman lot e, v w0y by Skl 16 Man Ui md (vper the Bf s cwper's (rim=ipm) Arvcture. Esch » 4 B-\}'\' w
0 uner s 10 e sy cumage which may b comd 1o he ok eaer's roperty [1om (b e weer's e o i . B Y (o) O]
g o ing 1uch demage anwa AW
e |= z -
) Stwa lighting. AJl tom are sobject 1o end bouad by \enifls which are aow sad main the fatere be fled with the Public ilites Cammission e 42 '2 m m
of the State of Coiaracn ralating o stret bighting in this sabsdivisicn. \ogeihar with raten, rutes and repatations (bharvin @ovided ant subject -~ 0
Illllﬁ—--.h—-déupw‘lhmwhl—n-l-dc-npl---ﬂ halt pay, -hﬂd.wm-d\h (%] D
cout of public strens lighimg apphic Totes, Mulen oy , ioaledmg future -
M—nﬁhﬁlth‘L‘hlﬂu Commission. Iu N (D
£) Weket o sewer e cadements. Thar bl be 0 s siracin. e, detanticm P, Londc i (phslings o betns) e QO o3 E
thas e (3) fout tal s i h (1
1) Water or sewer maiss in private rands or mamens. For public watar end sewer main: ocatd in private roacs or amemeats, foturs repesr of =
SURVEYING CERTIFICATE povingor b mproved snface seboaqmt. el o o ey st o a1 e o of e by on "E 31.2% t - <
1. Aaron M. Lund. do hereby certify that | prepared this plat from an te survey of this land. including all existing IRl stacelen. Ve Wt R sore Tyt (3l ey SeckiifCermsh to e v o pod it By et O Iy
rights-of-way and easements. and that the comer monumengsho wYe properly placed under my supervision, in [$] (@)
sccordance with the regulations of the State of A é >
O ‘ -
TRU T \ON C1/4 S3-TSN-RSOW P. J
NS 1 o i
OR (;O N\ N ks AT 100w Y
F R\N\P\— 1) The Fnoad unit of mamsarement for thia swvey it U, S. Swvey Fost,

2) The Basis of Baurimps is the Went fime of the Nertkwast Quartar of Section 3 m buaring North 03°04'59" Ent, sad monsmseniod as shoun on

N
OSES : 20‘20 dewing.

pRY
PP‘E\’\N\Q PUP‘P

[

TN ] e— —
-7 - e a4 4TH STREET % .

—
A- Sheat
For and on umr.@@ﬂa\, o Smu:t\mz‘« o or war
Asron M. Ly
Registered rotiSsional Land Surveyar LS 38670
OUTLOT A WEST POINT 4TH FILING IND WNOR OWNER. CROSIER CORNER 1LC. CLRRENT ZOMMY DRELLEY ML ‘ \ : \ /_
A} 1 1

\_Of 1 Sheets

J
COTTAGES AT KELLY FARM PLAT
24




ATTACHMENT E

| (1] LAND USE INFORMATION KEY MAP: ":! GROUP
o]l PRELIMINARY LANDSCAPE PLANS - e
W jon THE PROPOSED SITE IS BORDERED BY 4TH STREET 10 THE SOUTH. BITH AVENLE TO AddMountan Ave. | m DTOS25EG1
n— L,/,a;;/,//,/ o T T M| =
(TO BE DEMOLISHED} ' (| lt 1 //’ s COTTAGES AT KELLY FARM APEROAETER TREATVENT PUAN WAL NEED TO BE PROVIDED ALONG SUTH AVENUE AND IR
/' / // // /4 mm‘rﬂnwmmsm 10.44.130(M1) OF THE CITY OF
InEM ’ ! K 7 ) LOCATED ON TRACTS 1 AND 2 OF CROSIER'S CORNER
[ N / o o AT KELLY FARM SUBDIVISION, NEAR THE NORTHEAST
gL 5 = CORNER OF 59TH AVENUE AND 4TH STREET IN PART OF LANDSCAPE REQUIREMENTS
> S it 4 AW X THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 3, TOWNSHIP
sl 7 4 ; X\ 5 NORTH, RANGE 66 WEST OF THE 6TH P.M, CITY OF L= TS AL LA O 20 gt
w ’ GREELEY, COUNTY OF WELD, STATE OF COLORADO. LIMEAR LENOTH @ 238 FEET
3 THE COMBINED ACREAGE OF TRACTS 1 AND 2 1S ONE (1) SHADE OR TREE/100FT 2 4 SHADE TREES
Wi 342,242 SQ.FT. OR 7.86 ACRES. one TREE/100FT =4 TREE
</ THREE (3) LARGE SHRUBS {100 FT & 12 AEDURED LARGE SHRUBS i POEE S e —
E EITHER OR COMBINATION OF THAT PROVIOES AN EQUIVALENT AMOUNT OF SCREENING:
1™y POUR (4) MEDAUN SHRI/BS /100 FT = 18 REQUIRED MEDIUM SHRUBS OA
2 TWELVE (12) BMALL SHRUBSH00 FT = 48 REQUIRED BUALL SHRLBS COTTAGES AT
j , S KELLY FARM
B AVE, 20 7 B A
. ¢ o %
LINEAR LENGTH = 507 FEET 7 (& AR R
,', ONE (1) SHADE OR ORNAMENTAL TREE/ 100 FT = § REQUIRED SHADE TREES SHE //% '.'9'.’
/ / 5;/-
, one TREE 1109 FT TREES 7 / 0 //0’:’2
7
, THREE (3) LARGE SHIL®S / 100 FT = 18 REQUIRED LARGE SHRLES }OW 777, Greelay Colorsdo BOB34
, T T o
i PERIMETER TREATMENT REQUIEMENTS (NORTH OF 4TH STREETY: Benchmark Custom Homes
LINEAR LENGTH » 831 FEET John Clarkson
ONE (1) SHADE OR ORNAMENTAL TREE/ 100 FT = 7 REQUIRED SHADE TREES 1705 32nd Street
Evans, CO 80620
ONE TREE/100FT =7 TREE3 (970)3814444
THREE (3) LAAGE SHAUSS /100 FT = 21 AZOURED LARGE SIRUBY
# m(c)mm%r:rr-nmmmmm .
a TWELVE (12) BMALL SMRUBIN00 FT = 84 RETUIRED SMALL BHRLBS
, [——— |
w
=4 PERIMETER TREATMENT CALCULATIONS STREET TREE REQUIREMENTS s g u_E
, HOTES: (72} 5 < g g ls
| " WEST SIDE ADJACENT TO S4TH AVENUE AMOUNT | TOTALQTY b v PRIy Uratea R OBETACLES WAE PLACELENT OF A STREET % s > E E § E
(NORTH OF ZND STREET ROAD) REQUIRED PROVICED m\‘n": 'NGCT-DFW»\Y NOT FEASSLE. A SHADE TREE SHALL BE INSTALLED IN THE = Fod a g h .:5
,- CANOPY/ORNAMENTAL TREES ) 4 2 mmmomu%n;m%mmmﬁmﬁw w E ;Eggg
- EVERGREEN TREES 4 4 OF THE SIDEWALK IN THE CASE OF AN ATTACHED SIDEWALK, AT A REGULAR SPACNG % > & 8
, - 228 LF OF THIRTY-FIVE (385) FEET ON CENTER FOR BHADE TREES AND TWENTY-FIVE (25) FEET = w %Iﬂ
- LARGE SHRUBS (2 &' TALL) 12 12 OHCENTER POR ORNAUENTAL TREES: 8 4 g §3
[
| : - X = <, ; MEDIUM SHRUBS (4-8' TALL) 18 . PROJECT NOTES 2 x _g § E
g 1 ; , _— E Eyra
¥ { - \ = S er it g . p I\, A o
5 o] /(; VitTg ey T : ’ i ~ : ///, o 1. FOUNDATION PLANTIGS TO BE INSTALLED BY OTHERS AT TIME OF CONSTRUCTIGN. % :I(J §§§5§§
. . =) N au ) 2 HOAWALBE a AREA > w S n.fa
FURIE 3 Pacroten \ (e ' LANDSTAPYG. [id O Zod
= L 5 < Q9 5fEz
.;ﬁ, ". : g WESTSIDEADJACENT TOSSTHAVENUE | AMOUNT | TOTALQTY z2 2 a g b8 &
) (SOUTH'OF:2ND STRECT,ROAD) REQUIRED | PROVIDED COMMON OPEN SPACE REQUIREMENTS = I: gzs
| Q= 2 5 ziE
H f CANOPY/ORNAMENTAL TREES 8 [ — o © % Z g :%
(?,I 1. WHERE TREES ARE NOT ALREADY REDURRED PURSUANT TO THS CHAPTER. ONE (1) m '_E'S H
v EVERGREEN TREES [} [] TREE FOR EVERY TWO 2,063
, Sa7LF - = waM)%mmmmnngwM&mm o Egsgd
e LARGE SHRUBS (2 &' TALL) 18 18 gy
| £ b:‘ MEDIUM SHRUBS (4-8' TALL) 2 2 a °
- AREAOF | foooo
, : LOCATION ocouu&ucs REGUIRED TOTAL PROVIDED — R
: PEN 8 REVSEIDSCAE ~~— wnaee
e CITY COMMENTS 11020
, |\ 3 T c%%:ﬁ:“ 16,233 SQFT 8 S EVERGREEN TREES RevEoAMm mm
ETREEY, OTAL QTY 4 ORNAMENTAL TREES —
| 1o e Sl S REQUIRED | PROVIOED COMMON SPACE#2 3 SHADE TREES —
: v - - . (NO:TT:E %F“ 3RD | 37,557S5QFT 19 ; : EVERGR§$:L 'r}:::gs —
77 EVERGREEN TREES 7 7 COMMON SPACE #3 1 SHADE TREE -
ES2 €31LF (NORTHOF 4TH | 22.271SQ.FT 12 5 EVERGREEN TREES = —
' 'k At LARGE SHRUBS @ &' TALL) 21 21 STREET) 12 ORNAMENTAL TREES | ——— e
T\ a7 MEDIUM SHRUBS (4 TALL) 2 28 = —— —=
[ \ | —Ba— ——— —
| [ X pell e W= LANDSCAPE LEGEND DECEMBER 11, 2020
W‘T’g}m—\ ' ’ A1 SF. @MOCTH NVER CORBLE
. - e.r .'-’aq_f'r TG
mqu; . CIEER_E OVER WEED MA/RRER FABRC
- _1 —_—— — s Sl Overall Landscape
FOOTHALS WX - SCOREED Plan
DIISF.  NOM-GUTRATED NATIVE GRASD WX I T T e —
LANDSCAPE PLAN =] s s s
=y @ Stesttumber: LS 1
] 8o [ 1200
SCALE 1° = 800" NORTH




	02.09.21 PC Agenda.pdf
	01.12.21 PC Minutes-Draft.pdf
	Memo re Designation of Posting Location.pdf
	Memo re PC as ZBA and Air Quality.pdf
	Cottages at Kelly Farms Preliminary Subdivision Final.pdf
	EXECUTIVE SUMMARY
	USurrounding Land Uses:U North:   Outlot (for Open Space) and Two-Family Residential

	Attachment A - Zoning-Vicinity Map.pdf
	Page 1

	Attachment B - Photo Aerial Map.pdf
	Page 1

	Attachment C - Narrative.pdf
	Page 1
	Page 2
	Page 3

	Attachment D - Plat.pdf
	Page 1

	Attachment E - Landscaping Plan.pdf
	Page 1




